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As the title of this Club implies it is the Parent Bulldog Clubof the

United States, to which the other eight Bulldog Clubs in thatCountry

are affilia tea.
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1\1r. A. W IT.SON Bow,

Secretary The Detroit Bulldog Club.CBA

D e t r o i t B u l l d o g C lu b .

( I n c o r p o r a t e d )

President: M r. C. H. BODYCOTT.

Secretary: !\fr. A. W ILSON Bow, 17570 Heyden Avenue, Detroit,

M ichigan, U.S.A. (Telephone: Redford r671).

The Detroit Bulldog Club (Incorporated) was organized in June, 1928,
having as its main objective the promotion of interest in theBulldog.
This club is affiliated with the parent club, The Bulldog Club of America.
At this time 1\1r. C. H. Bodycott and M r. A. 'N ilson Bow were elected
President and Secretary respectively and have continuallyoccupied these
offices. Owing to their assiduity and hard work, combined with the
efforts of every member, the club is credited with holding some of the
finest' shows in America and has built a firm and enviable reputation.
Through advertising the club has been able to reach the l avrn a n showing
him the advantages of owning a bulldog.
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During the first two years the club held several successful sanctioned
puppy matches, and in1930 held their first speciality Bulldog licensed
A.K:C. show which was such a success that everyone was enthusiastic
for Detroit Bulldog Speciality Shows. Consequently 1931 and 1932
brought forth two specialitv shows each surpassing the former in number
of dogs, quality, and trophies, These shows were ably directed by M r.
A. W ilson Bow, who is extremely efficient both as show superintendent
and dub secretary. :rhe1932 show came very close to being the largest
bulldog show ill' the L.S.:\. These shows gained such a fine reputation
with rhe bulldog fanciers that the Detroit Bulldog Club 8110\'\'5 are now
anticipated as an event of the year.

M r. J. HAM PTO)l BAUM GAJlTNER,

(On tile Left is Cli, Sensible Fred ol Hambtosuiale ; Right is l~egalson of Hambtonaate.}

Secretary The Bulldog Club ofM aryland.CBA

T h e B u l l d o g C lu b o f M a r y l a n d .

President: M r. CAREY vV. LINDSAY.

Secretary: J. HAM PTON BAU~IGAR'l'NER, M t. W ashington, Baltimore, M d.,
U.S.A.

The Bulldog Club of Xlarvlund (Incorporated) IS one of the enter-
prising specialty clubs of the United States.

It has a wide membership, due largely to the initiative of theClub
in creating interest in the bulldog and in making the breeding and
exhibiting of the breed more interesting and profitable to fanciers.

M aryland has been one of the chief centres of sportsmen since
colonial times. It was the first colony to introduce racing of thorough-
bred horses. Foxhunting is one of the chief outdoor diversions of
sportsmen, the packs of :\1aryland hounds being among the finest ill the
States.

It is appropriate that bulldog fanciers in this district should have
banded themselves together several years ago. The Bulldog Club of
M aryland W AS incorporated in August ,1<;28. The late Dr. John iYaoe,
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a native cf Idle, England, was the first president. M r. Carey\1.1. Lindsay
succeeded Dr. \Vade and continues as president.

The officers given above, together with the Vice-President, M r.
W illiam F. Tuten and M essrs. Harry Z. Isaacs, George E. Hargreaves,
fohn R. Oels and W illiam E. Chetwin form the Club Board of Governors.

- The Club holds its Annual Show in connection with the M arvland
Kennel Club's Annual Show, and the plan has been successful,f~r in
1929 the bulldog entry at Baltimore was the largest in the United
States ill a generation.

M any noted champions are kenneled by members of the Club. Dr.
W ade owned Ch. Silent W hite Romance, the outstanding bull bitch of
her day in the States. Mr. Tuten and M rs. Coppersmith bred Ch.
Broxton Bandmaster, later owning Ch. M orovian M arvel of Croisadore ;
" Teddy" Chetwin owned Ch. Sessue and Keysoc Philander, now owns
Ch. Tiddlie Porn ; ;'1fT. Hargreaves owns Ch. M anresa M onarni and Ch.
Belle of Bellbatcb ; :'IIrs. Hosmer OW llS Ch. Duskv Ruth; M r. Rawes
owns Ch. Al aun ts Double; M r. Lindsay owns Ch. M aple Spring Boddie
and Ch. Springlake Son 0' Boddie Boy", the latter a home bred. Ch.
~Iap-Ie Spring Boddie Boy established the American record of three con-
secutiv e annual wins of best ofthe breed at the W estminster Kennel
Club's fixture at Xf adison Square Garden, New York. M r. and M rs.
Brunt 0\\'1', Ch. Roxton Budd,' B()\· and Ch. Rcxalaunt, the former home-
bred. M r. Bent tor mer lv owned the Hargreaves champions, also Ch.
Guelda Rose.

The most recent bulldog owned bv a club member to win the title
is Ch. Sensiblc J.~rec1 of Hn rnptonda.le , bred and owned by the Secretary,
M r. Baumgartner. He was best of breed at Baltimore, in February, I933.
Sired by Ch , ~Iaple Spring Boddie Boy, Fred isa grandson of Int. CI1_
W arfle igh Sensible Fred, to which he bears striking resemblance except
for colour.

M r. ALFRED O. BOOTH,

President of Bulldog Club of New l\nglalld, 1928-I932-


